
 NOT TO BE RELEASED PRIOR TO THE  
TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2005  

BOARD MEETING 
 
 E D M O N T O N   P U B L I C   S C H O O L S 
 
June 14, 2005 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Trustee G. Nicholson, Chairman Conference Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Report #13 of the Conference Committee (From the Meeting held May 31, 2005) 
 
 RECOMMENDATION 
  
 1.  That report #13 of the Conference Committee from the meeting 

held May 31, 2005 be received and considered. 
 
   Principal Designations
 
 2.  That the designation of Carolyn Gartke as principal to the district, 

effective September 1, 2005 to August 31, 2007 be confirmed. 
 
 3.  That the designation of Alida Privett as principal to the district, 

effective September 1, 2005 to August 31, 2007 be confirmed. 
 
 4.  That the designation of Marilyn Solesbury as principal to the 

district, effective September 1, 2005 to August 31, 2007 be 
confirmed. 

 
 5.  That the designation Aryn Ford as principal to the district, 

effective September 1, 2005 to August 31, 2007 be confirmed. 
 
 6.  That the designation Mike Suderman as principal to the district, 

effective September 1, 2005 to August 31, 2007 be confirmed. 
 
   Central Services Reappointment of Staff 
 
 7.  That the following appointments for the period September 1, 2005 

to August 31, 2006 be confirmed: 
 
   Carol Suddards – Director Metro Continuing Education 
   Stuart Wachowicz – Director Curriculum 
   Corrie Ziegler – Director Student Achievement Services 

 
* * * * * 
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